Town of Long Island
Year-Round Housing Application and Selection Committee
Minutes, February 6th, 2008

Meeting called to order, 7:25 p.m.

Present (* = voting member):  John Billings* (Chair); Sandie Scheurman* (Secretary); Judy Paolini*; Meredith Sweet*; Lorinda Valls*; Robin Clarke*; Newell Stewart* (Selectman); Mark Greene (Housing Administrator); Alden Robinson (Island Institute Fellow); Mary Nanos.

Minutes from previous meeting accepted unanimously. 

Year-Round Housing Corporation By-laws: Mark Greene addressed the committee regarding the Year-Round Housing Corporation's by-laws.  He said that as the Corporation's lawyer prepares its 501(c)(3) application, all by-laws need to be finalized.  Therefore, this is the appropriate time to discuss the long-term structure of the Year-Round Housing Program. 

Mark presented a proposed set of by-laws adapted from those used by the Monhegan Island Sustainable Community Association (MISCA).  The by-laws allow any property owner or resident to become a member of the corporation; members elect a board of trustees, which in turn appoints other committees as necessary.  MISCA's by-laws also include the criteria by which its trustees select participants in its housing program.  Mark suggested the YRHASC consider adding its criteria to the YRHCorp's by-laws as well.

The committee was generally supportive of the by-laws, provided that members of the YRHASC continue to be appointed by the Selectmen, and that the members not be required to be members of the YRHCorp.  Mark Greene said the committee would continue to have its own set of by-laws, but that its purpose statement would need to be congruent with that of the Corporation for tax-exemption purposes.  The committee agreed to review the proposed by-laws and give their thoughts at a future meeting

Website: Sandie Scheurman and Judy Paolini presented a draft opening statement for the YRHASC's page on the town website.  Mark Greene suggested the committee's purpose not be constrained to approving candidates to lease land, as there might be other programs in the future.  Lorinda Valls suggested amending the statement to read "land for lease and other housing opportunities."  With this change, the committee accepted the statement unanimously.  A revised version of the statement is as follows:

The Year Round Housing Application & Selection Committee (YRHASC) was
founded in 2007 with members appointed by the Selectmen. The
seven-member committee is responsible for developing the specific
eligibility requirements for candidates interested in the YRH
Program, and formulating the application and the process by which it
is administered. The committee is also responsible for developing a
system by which the qualifying candidates are prioritized, and
administering that system which will result in a list submitted to
the YRHC. The YRHC will, in turn, offer available land for lease or
other housing opportunities to these candidates based on their
position on this list.


Judy Paolini asked whether the application form would eventually be posted online.  Meredith Sweet suggested this would be a good way for people to learn about the program informally without requesting a printed application form.  Mark Greene added that this would be a good resource for other housing organizations, as these organizations have been for the YRHC. 

Application: Community Organization Form:  Judy Paolini presented a draft of a form for the applicant to distribute to all community organizations in which s/he and other members of the household participate, requesting that the leader of that organization document the length of time the applicant has belonged to that organization, and what degree of responsibility s/he has assumed. 

Judy asked the committee's input on the relative weighting of community organizations.  Meredith Sweet said she did not think the application should penalize people for being deeply involved in one organization to the exclusion of others.  John Billings said he thought the application should value all organizations equally, even if it gave extra points for leadership positions. 

Robin Clarke asked whether people who received stipends for town government positions (e.g. Clam Warden) would list their positions as volunteer work or employment.  The committee agreed that stipended positions are substantially volunteer. 

John Billings suggested that the community involvement category would require some discretionary points given the different ways people involve themselves in the community.  Sandie Scheurman suggested that the application not list a point value for this category; Newell Stewart said he didn't think the points system should be mentioned anywhere on the application. 

Meredith Sweet suggested a ten point maximum for this category.  The committee generally agreed. 

Employment on Island:  Judy Paolini said it was important to ensure that people who work on the island can live on the island.  John Billings said that he didn't think on-island employment should be weighted as heavily as community involvement.  Meredith Sweet said that people with jobs on the island would likely be more successful long-term residents.  She suggested giving eight points to this category.  There was general agreement that the committee would have to award these points subjectively based on the applicant's particular situation. 

Mark Greene suggested that once the committee has completed the application, it would be wise to "test" it with hypothetical applicants. 

Next meeting: Wednesday, February 20th, 6:30 p.m. at the Learning Center.  Additional meetings March 5th and March 19th. 

Meeting adjourned, 9:24.


